
From:
Sent:

Redacted

4/26/2010 11:59:39 AM
Redacted Baker,To:
Amy C.' (amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov); 'sara.kamins@cpuc.ca.gov' 
(sara.kamins@cpuc.ca.gov)
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Mathai-
jackson, Grady (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporatc/cn=Rccipicnts/cn=MGML| Redacted

Cc:

Redacted

Bcc:
Subject: RE: TREC Data Request: PG&E Confidential Response

CONFIDENTIAL PROTECTED MATERIAL
Documents protected pursuant to D.06-06-066, D.08-04-023 and General Order 66-C 
*** PLEASE DO NOT FORWARD ***

«...» «...» «...» «...» 
«...» «...» «...»

Sara and Amy

Per your request, attached is PG&E's updated response to the TREC data request. PG&E's 
maximum TRECs eligible for applying to prior years is being presented consistent with Energy 
Division's view of earmarking requirements.

I have also included the confidentiality matrix and declaration as PG&E's data request response 
contains confidential protected material pursuant to D.06-06-066, D.06-04-034 and General 
Order 66-C.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Redacted
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
Redacted

From: Redacted 
Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2010 5:22 PM 
To: 'sara.kamins@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'Baker, Amy C.'

Cc: Allen, Meredith; Mathai-jackson, Grady (Law); Redacted

Subject: TREC Data Request: PG&E Confidential Response

CONFIDENTIAL PROTECTED MATERIAL
Documents protected pursuant to D.06-06-066, D.08-04-023 and General Order 66-C

SB GT&S 0780552

mailto:amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:sara.kamins@cpuc.ca.gov


*** PLEASE DO NOT FORWARD ***

« File: 20100421171150.pdf » « File: PGE Confidentiality- Matrix TREC Compliance 
Sceniarios FINAL PGE 100 and 70.XLS » « File: PGE Confidentiality- Matrix TREC 
Compliance Sceniarios FINAL CEC 100 and 70.XLS »

« File: PGE forecast 100% all projects TREC data request_final.xls » « File: PGE forecast 
70% not-online TREC data request_flNAL.xls » « File: PGE_CEC Forecast 100% all projects TREC 
data request_FINAL.xls >> « File: PGE_CEC Forecast 70% not-online TREC data request_FINAL.xls
»

Sara/Amy

Per your request, attached is PG&E's confidential response to the TREC data request and the 
associated confidentiality declaration and matrices.

Please note that information highlighted in grey and the information contained in the Performance Chart 
tab, the TREC Cap Chart tab, the TREC Cap Chart Flexible Tab, and the Flexible Complaince Tab 
represents confidential protected material pursuant to D.06-06-066, D.08-04-023 and General Order 66-
C.

Additionally, PG&E made the following key updates from the March 1,2010 RPS Compliance Report 
filing as follows:
> Removed the below projects as negotiations had terminated:

Western Renewable Power - Devils Canyon 
Western Renewable Power - Truckee 
Western Renewable Power - Trails Canyon 
Sierra Geothermal 
Stratford (Cleantech America)
Star Point (Iberdrola)
EME PV-42
Columbia Biomass (Shell #11)
Merced (DTE)

> Updated the information for Montezuma Wind for the recently executed (but not yet filed) amendment
> Included the information for El Dorado Irrigation Distriction for the recently executed (but not yet filed) 
PPA

Should you have any questions, please let me know.

Thank you,

Redacted

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
Redacted

SB GT&S 0780553


